
Redlined version of the revised materials are attached.  
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ERRATA FORM 

 

 

DATE: November 4, 2025 Agenda Item 
Number: 

TO: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
6 

FROM: The Office of Supervisor Bredefeld 

SUBJECT: 
Amendment to Master Schedule of Fees, Charges, and 
Recovered Costs -- Corrections to Attachment A and 
Exhibit A 

The errata form is being submitted to note revisions/changes to the following document(s) 
related to the subject agenda item: 

Recommendation 

Board Agenda Item 

Attachments 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES: 

 
During final review of the Board item, County staff identified that Attachment A did not list 
the prior fees approved by the Board for the Veteran’s Camping Grounds Reservation Fee. 
This has been corrected to reflect the prior fee adopted by the Board. 
 
Exhibit A attached to the Ordinance incorrectly displayed tracked changes and 
comparison markings rather than the clean, final version of the County Master Schedule 
of Fees (MSF). The Exhibit A attached to the Ordinance should be replaced with the 
revised form to correctly reflect the final Sheet 1500 in the County Master Schedule of 
Fees. 

The corrected Exhibit A will show only the adopted fee structure, without redlines, edits, 
or strikeouts. The MSF Change Comparison document (Attachment A) will remain as the 
reference document containing the tracked changes, showing both old and new fee 
amounts. 

This revision ensures that the adopted Exhibit A accurately reflects the official Master 
Schedule of Fees as approved by the Board. 
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